Kamala Dunn

From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 October 2015 4.06 PM
To: Chris Loft

Are you back ?

Sent from my iPhone

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does
not waive any privilege, confidentiality or copyright associated with this email or any attachments.

[Enthusiastic Positive Motivated Friendly Helpful]



Kamala Dunn

From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2015 8:23 PM

To: Chris Loft

Subject: Re:

Not the council we are rated as forward thinking and having a go
| had two hours with 3 from other councils we are going ok
Sent from my iPhone

>0n 1 Oct 2015, at 7:51 pm, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>

> But we know everything !

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0On 1 Oct 2015, at 5:03 pm, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard @frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:
>>

>>

>> Qut in the reply world

>>

>> We are called the coast that time forgot!

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0n 1 Oct 2015, at 6:59 pm, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>>>

>>> The increasing anti govt certainly is rife Your fortunes would turn

>>> instantly if you said we have invested enough for now on the sports

>>> precinct

>>>

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>>0n 1 Oct 2015, at 4:47 pm, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Chris,

>>>>

>>>> Mate lets just say this week has been very hard.

>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
D>O>>
DO>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>




>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>> Kind Regards

>>>>

>>>> Darren Everard

>>>> Email: darren.everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au

>>>> Mobile: 0448 045 041

>>>> Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council
does not waive any privilege, confidentiality or copyright associated with this email or any attachments.

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

From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 5 October 2015 8:29 PM

To: Lisa Desmond

Cc: Lisa Stephenson; Chris Loft

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: ATTO00O01.txt

Hi All,

Some notes on Relish Redlands.

The event was free as they had business support and it was underwritten by the local business community.

The will look at fencing it and making ticketed event and increase the quality of the entertainment as they had lots
of local talent but nothing really to attract a crowd, saying that if it was my show | would have had boats running to

the site from Brisbane.

| have just spoken to the event manager and she is asking me for my thoughts on it... the suggestion is a quality
band but they are looking at 50k extra to the cost of the show with a show like last years whale concert.

Chris we are punching well and truly above our weight in the event space, via your space on council we some how
need to encourage the business community to put up to support events.

This lot meet once a month and offer ideas that are semi costed out and planned to Council to try and assist with
the making a better community.

For the record one of the events team was a Gold Coast Council staffer and one was from BCC events and both said
they had read our events strategy and have started using parting of our document.

We are very much seen as punching well-above our weight and budget.
Kind Regards
Darren Everard

Email: darren.everard@frasercoast.gld.gov.au
Mobile: 0448 045 041

Begin forwarded message:

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

]
From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 2:40 PM
To: Chris Loft; Lisa Desmond
Subject: FW: Email - Everard - Darren - thank you
Interesting

All emails go to one officer.. who then sorts them ... | remember suggesting this.....
The lady told me that the estimated saving to Council is at least 1 million a year in staff time...

10 X elected members each request looked at, actioned by the Councillor who then annoys staff calls them and
then plays around with it.. the say 10 x $200 equals $2000 x 10 is 20 k by 52 is a million just about!

If we looked at say Div 4 and his emails his cost would be ?

Kind Regards

Darren Everard

Councillor Division 7
Sport, Events, Open Spaces and Sporting Tourism
T 4197 4323 | M 0448 045 041 | E darren.everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au

*12,000 Reasons

To Buy

http://www.destinationherveybay.com.au

From: Felicity Murphy [mailto:Felicity.Murphy@redland.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 1:07 PM

To: Darren Everard

Subject: Email - Everard - Darren - thank you




Dear Mr Everard

Your email has been received by the Office of Mayor and Elected Members and | have referred it to Mayor
Karen Williams for her information.

The Mayor will provide a response to your correspondence as soon as practicable after receiving advice
from Council officers.

Cr Williams has asked me to thank you for your email. Your feedback is important to her.

Kind regards

Felicity Muvphy

Executive Support Officer to Mayor | Office of Mayor & Elected Members
Redland City Council | PO Box 21 Cleveland 4163

Ph: (07) 3829 8235 | Fax: (07) 3829 8781

Email: felicity. murphy@redland.qid.gov.au | Web: www.redland.gld.qov.au




Our mission

/4

{}ur Visen

Forward thinking,
sngaged and focused
an enriching community
fifestyles.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to copyright. Any
reproduction, disclosure, distribution, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. Use of this email, or any reliance on the information contained in it or its attachments,
other than by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and
attachments. Neither Redland City Council nor the sender warrant that this email does not contain any viruses or other unsolicited items. Please note some council staff use
Blackberry devices, which results in information being transmitted overseas prior to delivery of any communication to the device. In sending an email to Council you are
agreeing that the content of your email may be transmitted overseas.

Please consider the environment before vou print this e-mail or any attachments.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Kamala Dunn

From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2015 4:48 PM

To: Chris Loft

Cc Lisa Desmond

Subject: Re: Fraser Coast Regional Council - Letter from the Office of the Deputy Premier,

DILGP - MBN15/1347

We really it's not we all know it's river heads
Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Oct 2015, at 4:41 pm, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

And why not ,it is the "heart "of the Fraser Coast .

Sent from my iPad

Cr Chris Loft

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

On 21 Oct 2015, at 4:32 pm, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Maryborough gets everything ...
Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Oct 2015, at 4:17 pm, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Great news
Well done
Chris

Sent from my iPad

Cr Chris Loft

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

On 21 Oct 2015, at 3:18 pm, Lisa Desmond
<Lisa.Desmond @frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

FYI More funding for Maryborough Story Trail
Lisa Desmond
Chief Executive Officer

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Begin forwarded message:



From: executivecorrespondence
<executivecorrespondence@dilgp.q
id.gov.au>

Date: 21 October 2015 at 3:15:15
PM AEST

To:
"enquiry@frasercoast.gld.gov.au"
<enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Cr Gerard O?Connell
<gerard.oconnell@frasercoast.qld.g
ov.au>,
"enquiry@frasercoast.gld.gov.au"
<enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>,
"lisa.desmond @frasercoast.qld.gov.

au
<lisa.desmond @frasercoast.qld.gov
.au>

Subject: Fraser Coast Regional
Council - Letter from the Office of
the Deputy Premier, DILGP -
MBN15/1347

Please find attached
correspondence from the Office
of the Deputy Premier, Minister
for Transport, Minister for
Infrastructure, Local
Government and Planning and
Minister for Trade.

Please do not reply to this email. All
future communications should be
addressed to the contact details shown
below.

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does not wai
copyright associated with this email or any attachments.

g—

<image001.png>

Office of the Hon. Jackie Trad
MP

Deputy Premier, Minister for Transport,
Minister for Infrastructure,

Local Government and Planning and
Minister for Trade

P07 37197100 E
deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Executive Building 100 George
Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 City East QLD 4002



Click here to report this email as
spam.

<Letter PartS.pdf>
<image001.png>



Kamala Dunn @

From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 7:11 AM

To: Chris Loft

Subject: Re: - - 21/10/2015

I do it every week
Sent from my iPhone

>0n 22 Oct 2015, at 6:51 am, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft @frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>

> Good stuff

>

>

> Sent from my iPad

> Cr Chris Loft

> Fraser Coast Regional Council

> Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

>

>

>>0n 21 Oct 2015, at 9:28 am, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard @frasercoast.gld.gov.au> wrote:
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council
does not waive any privilege, confidentiality or copyright associated with this email or any attachments.
>> [Enthusiastic Positive Motivated Friendly Helpful]

>><--21_10_2015.pdf>

>>

>>

>>

>> Kind Regards

>>

>> Darren Everard

>> Email: darren.everard@frasercoast.gld.gov.au

>> Mobile: 0448 045 041




Kamala Dunn

From: Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2015 2:28 PM

To: Carol

Cc: Darren Everard

Subject: Contact details

Carol

Darren will be contacting you .

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

[Fraser Coast Regional Council]PO Box 1943, HERVEY BAY Q 4655 T 1300 79 49 29 |F (07) 4197 4455 |W
www.frasercoast.qld.gov.au<http://www.frasercoast.gld.gov.au>

Keep up to date with Council activities and have your say at frasercoast.qld.gov.au




Kamala Dunn @

I
From: Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2015 4:41 PM
To: Darren Everard
Cc: Lisa Desmond
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

On 21 Oct 2015, at 4:17 pm, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Great news
Well done
Chris

Sent from my iPad

Cr Chris Loft

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

On 21 Oct 2015, at 3:18 pm, Lisa Desmond <Lisa.Desmond @frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

FYl More funding for Maryborough Story Trail

Lisa Desmond
Chief Executive Officer
Fraser Coast Regional Council

Begin forwarded message:

From: executivecorrespondence
<executivecorrespondence@dilgp.gld.gov.au>
Date: 21 October 2015 at 3:15:15 PM AEST
To: "enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au"
<enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Cr Gerard O?Connell
<gerard.oconnell@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>,

1




"enquiry@frasercoast.gld.gov.au"
<enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>,
"lisa.desmond @frasercoast.gld.gov.au"
<lisa.desmond@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fraser Coast Regional Council - Letter
from the Office of the Deputy Premier, DILGP -
MBN15/1347

Please find attached correspondence from the
Office of the Deputy Premier, Minister for
Transport, Minister for Infrastructure, Local
Government and Planning and Minister for
Trade.

Please do not reply to this email. All future
communications should be addressed to the contact
details shown below.

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does not waive any privi
copyright associated with this email or any attachments.

<image001.png>

Office of the Hon. Jackie Trad MP

Deputy Premier, Minister for Transport, Minister for
Infrastructure,

Local Government and Planning and Minister for Trade

P07 37197100 E
deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD
4000

PO Box 15009. City East QLD 4002

Click here to report this email as spam.

<Letter Part5.pdf>
<image001.png>



Kamala Dunn

r (o

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.gld.gov.au>
Wednesday, 21 October 2015 4:58 PM

Darren Everard

Fwd: Latest Issue of Hervey Bay Independent

Is it just me but Gerrard hasn't been in this for ages .

Sent from my iPad

Cr Chris Loft

Fraser Coast Regional Council
Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hervey Bay Independent <mail@mail.realviewtechnologies.com>
Date: 21 October 2015 1:15:11 pm AEST

To: <Chris.loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Latest Issue of Hervey Bay Independent

Ml

Latest Edition of Hervey Bay Independent

Click Here to read :[he latest issue.

DEAR Chris e

The latest issue of Hervey Bay Independent is out now! We hope you enjoy the experience of reading
our online edition.

If you need help accessing your publication or have general questions, please email
support@realview.com.au

Thanks,
Hervey Bay Independent

Please keep this email for your reference.

ff you do not'

to be your email address has been ente
i asion: piause Choch il ac e

ndent.




Click here to report this email as spam.

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does not waive any privilege, confidentiality or
copyright associated with this email or any attachments.

— m




Kamala Dunn @

From: Chris Loft <Chris.Loft@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 2:12 AM

To: Darren Everard

Subject: Re: - -21/10/2015

Who did this?

Sent from my iPad

Cr Chris Loft

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

>0On 21 Oct 2015, at 9:28 am, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>

>

>

>

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
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 6:51 AM

To: Darren Everard

Subject: Re: - - 21/10/2015

Good stuff

Sent from my iPad

Cr Chris Loft

Fraser Coast Regional Council

Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

>0n 21 Oct 2015, at 9:28 am, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard @frasercoast.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

>

>

>

>

> Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council
does not waive any privilege, confidentiality or copyright associated with this email or any attachments.
> [Enthusiastic Positive Motivated Friendly Heipful]

><--21_10_2015.pdf>

>

>

>

> Kind Regards

>

> Darren Everard

> Email: darren.everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au

> Mobile: 0448 045 041




From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 4:34 PM

To: Chris Loft; Carol

Subject: RE: Contact details

Thanks Carol.....

Have | got a deal for you.....
Talk to you soon.

Darren

From: Chris Loft

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2015 2:28 PM
To: Carol

Cc: Darren Everard

Subject: Contact details

Carol
Darren will be contacting you .
Chris

~ Sent from my iPad

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
www.frasercoast.qld.gov.au<http://www.frasercoast.qld.gov.au>

Keep up to date with Council activities and have your say at frasercoast.qld.gov.au




Kamala Dunn ( ‘;EZ

From: Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 6:24 AM

To: Chris Loft

Subject: Re: - - 21/10/2015

Me

Sent from my iPhone

>On 22 Oct 2015, at 2:11 am, Chris Loft <Chris.Loft @frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>

> Who did this?

>

> Sent from my iPad

> Cr Chris Loft

> Fraser Coast Regional Council

> Small Business ,Manufacturing and Service Industry

>

>

>>0n 21 Oct 2015, at 9:28 am, Darren Everard <Darren.Everard@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> wrote:
>>

>>

>>

>>

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






